Kristi Noem

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA Governor
Kellie Wasko
Department of Corrections DOC Secretary
Rapid City Minimum Center
Carli Boden, Associate Warden
2725 Creek Drive

Rapid City, SD 57703
605-394-5294

TO: Rapid City Minimum Center Incarcerated Population and Visitors
FROM: Carli Boden, Associate Warden

DATE: August 30, 2024
SUBJECT: Visitation Schedule

Beginning September 3, 2024, the visitation schedule at RCMC is as follows:
Monday — Friday 8:30AM — 10:30AM

Saturday, Sunday, Federal Holidays 1:00PM — 2:30PM; 3:00PM — 4:00PM

If you are not already an approved visitor, please contact the offender you wish to

visit directly. Visit list verification forms can be completed by the offender or by
the visitor. Visitors can find the form here: https://doc.sd.gov/forms/visitation/.

Effective December 2023, in-person visits are no longer scheduled in advance
and are first come, first serve. Class lll video visits must be scheduled at
https://sddoc.gtlvisitme.com/app at least 72 hours prior to the desired visit time.




